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(angela.tanghetti@energy.ca.gov)
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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: R.11-05-005 UCS SC _NRDC_Reply Comments on 2014 RPS Plans and ACR
Questions

Dear Service List for R.11-05-005,

Please find, in the attached pdf. document, reply comments from the Union of Concerned
Scientists, Sierra Club, and the Natural Resources Defense Council on the 2014 RPS Plans and
ACR questions. Please contact me if you have trouble opening this document.

Thanks,

Laura

Laura Wisland

Senior Energy Analyst

Union of Concerned Scientists
2397 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 203
Berkeley, CA 94704

Ph: (510) 809-1565

Email: wisland@ucsusa.org

blog: http://blog.ucsusa.org/author/laura-wisland

The Union of Concerned Scientists puts rigorous, independent science to work to solve our
planet's most pressing problems. Joining with citizens across the country, we combine technical
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analysis and effective advocacy to create innovative, practical solutions for a healthy, safe, and
sustainable future.
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